
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 3:11 PM
To: 'Jonathan Oosting'; Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: State funding for Flint

Hi there Jonathan,

Sorry for delay. Been in back-to-back meetings since getting back from Flint.

Happy to walk you through this, but sounds like Kurt already did? Just let me know.

Thanks much,
SW

From: Jonathan Oosting [<mailto:joosting@mlive.com>]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 12:30 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: State funding for Flint

Hi Sara and Dave

Is the governor asking for a total of \$6 million from the Legislature (for water switch) or \$10 million (plus other action plan costs)? I was a little confused by descriptions in press conference and release.

Jonathan Oosting | MLive Media Group | 313.319.8559 | joosting@mlive.com